
State of Wisconsin\ DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

MEMO 

To: File 
From: Liz Victor, DNR 
Date: February 26-27, 2018 
Site Name/BRRTS: Kewaunee Marsh Arsenic Spill (02-31-000508) 
Re: Field Activities Report for February 26 & 27, 2018 

Who: Liz Victor, NER RR Hydrogeologist 
Dave Neste, RR Hydrogeologist 
Aaron Wright, NER Wildlife Technician 

Purpose of Field Visit: Mow paths to all monitor wells inside the fence, and outside as time and safety allows to assist in 
future field work. Walked mowed paths, measured ponds, and looked at sloughs. 

Equipment: 
Camera Used: DNR's Canon Powershot SX 210 IS, by Liz Victor 
Mower to be provided by NER Wildlife 

Scope of Work for Field Visit: No formal Scope of work was prepared. 

Work Performed: Dave Neste and Liz helped Aaron located wells for mowing paths on the 26th
. On the 27th

, Liz walked 
mowed paths and took some rough estimates of pond dimensions. Also looked at sloughs. 

Comments: 
Photos were taken but are not provided in this report. 

Attachments: 
Field 
Field Notes, 1/24/17 
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Kewaunee Marsh Arsenic 
Spill Site 
Map Date: 07/05/2017 
Prepared by: NER RR GIS Staff 
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